
  

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS  
  
  

Date: 7/26/23 

  
Reference Request for Proposal Number:   RFP-CATALYZE-WB-2023-0097 

  
Dear Offerors,  

 

Please see below answers to the questions submitted catalyze.procurements@thepalladiumgroup.com.  
  

No Question  Answer  

1  Is there a specific methodology preferred? 
No, we do not prescribe a methodology or approach. The 
technical proposal allows bidders to design their own 
approach. 

2  
Do bidders need to have the required experts as 
outlined in the RFP? 

Yes, bidders must submit a proposal with the required staff in 
section 1 technical proposal, part D. 

3  
Does the proposal need to be for one country or 
the whole region?  

The proposal can be for either a specific country or multiple 
countries within the Western Balkan region.   

 4  
Legal experts are often not trained across the 
region. How can we engage one that can assist the 
program throughout the region? 

Please define this in your proposal, explain how you will 
engage a legal expert or experts that can support the project 
throughout the region. The four staff listed in the RFP are a 
minimum. 

5  When will the project start? 
The RFP currently suggests July-April. We will revise the 
timeline to August-May. The dates in the proposal are just a 
guideline,  not a requirement. 
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